



EXPERTISE

- Public Engagement
- Community Outreach
- Workshop Facilitation
- Website Management
- Event Planning
- Writing
- Visual Communications
- Logistical Support

TRAININGS

- 2017 – Technology of Participation (ToP) Facilitation Methods

CONTACT



206-962-6417



mishupw@triangleassociates.com



[/mishu-pham-whipple](#)



[/triangleassociates/](#)



www.triangleassociates.com



811 1st Avenue, Suite 255
Seattle, WA 98104

PROFILE

Mishu Pham-Whipple joined the Triangle team in 2017 and is a key member on the Facilitation and Public Involvement Team. With her academic background in environmental studies and community planning, Mishu appreciates the relationship between the natural and urban environment. She understands the balance of process versus product, is a strong graphic and written communicator, and is a skilled multi-tasker. Her experience includes community outreach, public engagement, workshop facilitation, research for community clients, and event organizing. Mishu is versatile, thoughtful, and reliable.

EDUCATION

2017

B.A. Environmental Studies, University of Washington

B.A. Community Environment Planning, University of Washington

EXPERIENCE

University of Washington College of Built Environments Strategic Planning Workshops, 2018 – Ongoing

- Coordinates with the College of Built Environments' Dean of Research to develop an approach that meets the college's desired outcomes.
- Coordinates and conducts interviews with key faculty and staff to assess challenges and opportunities related to the College of Built Environments as a research unit.
- Develops visuals and other workshop products to support workshop effectiveness.
- Develops follow-up workshop materials to maintain engagement with a long-term process.

Lower Duwamish Waterway Cleanup, 2017 – Ongoing

- Provides documentation and logistical support for semiannual stakeholder meetings that provides technical information to over 100 participants.
- Provides documentation and logistical support for meetings with tribes, trustees, and community groups (TTC) to discuss progress and concerns regarding the cleanup of the Lower Duwamish Waterway.
- Supports the convening of the Healthy Seafood Consumption Consortium, which brings together members of the fishing community with federal, state, and local government agencies.
- Supports the formation of the Lower Duwamish Waterway Roundtable that will bring together a broad range of participants from governmental, Tribal, business, and community sectors to provide recommendations to EPA on the cleanup of the Lower Duwamish Waterway.
- Conducts outreach to various potential Roundtable members to share information and ensure that the Roundtable is designed to meet the needs of EPA and participants.

MISHU'S EXPERIENCE, CONTINUED

City of Seattle & Seattle Public Schools Memorial Stadium Property Facilitation, 2017 – Ongoing

- Coordinates the work of the staff from Seattle Public Schools and City of Seattle, who is tasked with jointly developing Seattle Public Schools facilities, by providing documentation and logistical support.
- Coordinates interviews with staff and elected officials from both parties, as well as other stakeholders, to assess challenges and opportunities related to the facility development.
- Provides support for the development of formal documents, signed by elected officials from both parties.
- Provides documentation and logistical support for the jointly staffed Public Engagement Team, who is tasked with developing and implementing a Public Engagement Plan in relation to the facilities.

Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council (KRCC), 2017-Ongoing

- Coordinates the work of the KRCC Executive Board, which consists of elected officials, tribal leaders, the US Navy, and transit agencies.
- Provides documentation and logistical support for technical and policy committees to help jurisdictions across Kitsap County coordinate their transportation and land use decisions.
- Works closely with the Board Chair to provide logistical and product development support for the KRCC Board's annual retreat.

NMFS Puget Sound Steelhead Recovery Team Meeting Facilitation, 2017

- Coordinated the work of leadership, Recovery Team and sub-group members to develop a recovery plan for Puget Sound Steelhead.
- Provided documentation and logistical support for leadership, Recovery Team and sub-group meetings.

Improving Salmon Recovery Partner Communications, 2017

- Coordinated the work of Co-Chairs and Work Group members to maximize return on investment in salmon habitat protection and restoration.
- Provided documentation and logistical support for Co-Chair and Work Group meetings.
- Provided graphic design and visual communication support for outreach and education materials.

Sound Transit Team Retreat, 2017

- Provided strategic and logistical support for a day-long retreat for Sound Transit's Construction and Design Contracts and Procurements team.
- Coordinated with team leadership to design a retreat to fit the team's needs.
- Facilitated a challenging communication and team-building exercise.

Identifying & Prioritizing Hatchery Vulnerabilities to Drought, 2017

- Provided documentation and logistical support for interviews with Washington State hatchery managers.
- Prepared a template to be used by hatchery staff as a knowledge transfer tool.
- Prepared a report on priority investments and requests for hatcheries.